

**ELLOUGHTON-CUM-BROUGH PARISH COUNCIL  
MINUTES OF A VILLAGE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON  
22 FEBRUARY 2012 AT THE TOWN COUNCIL OFFICE  
60 WELTON ROAD, BROUGH**

**Present:** Councillors Mrs. Duckles, Mrs. Galbraith, Mrs. Gill and Ms. Rowe (Vice-Chairman)

**1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE** Councillors Credland and Galbraith (Chairman)

*In the absence of Councillor Galbraith (Chairman) Councillor Ms. Rowe (Vice-Chairman) took the Chair.*

**2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST** None received

**3. MINUTES OF THE VILLAGE ENVIRONMENT MEETING HELD ON 11 JANUARY 2012**

It was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Galbraith, seconded by Councillor Ms. Rowe and agreed unanimously that the minutes of the meeting held on 11 January 2012 be signed as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

**4. ELLOUGHTON-CUM-BROUGH IN BLOOM**

Councillor Mrs. Gill spoke on matters relating to Brough in Bloom. An update was given on the proposed statue. The Committee had also received donations from the Atkinson Foundation, Brough Golf Club and the Ladies Fellowship amounting to £800. A request was put forward for money towards paint for bus shelters and it was agreed to defer this to the next Village Environment Committee. The date of the next In Bloom meeting is to be Monday 12 March at the Petuaria Centre.

**5. FOOTPATHS**

Matters relating to dog fouling was discussed, this is an ongoing issue within the parish and both the Police and the ERYC Dog Warden have been notified. The Town Council has purchased stencils for use by members of the Town Council and members of the public and an order for some deterrent stickers has been placed with ERYC to place on lamp posts. The Petuaria Press is to run an article on this in the next edition which is due out early April.

Councillor Ms Rowe highlighted the problems of litter in some areas and it was agreed to speak with Councillor Pat Smith to try and organise a litter-pick with community payback.

It was reported that the bottom end of Peggy Farrow Lane was in a state (deep ruts in the ground) and it was requested to bring this to the attention of the Landowner.

**6. PLAY AREAS**

**6.1 The Burrs**

No matters arising

**6.2 Elloughton Road Play Area**

No matters arising

**7. STREET FURNITURE**

**7.1 Litter Bins**

**7.2 Seats**

**7.3 Notice Boards**

**8. FRONT GARDEN OF THE YEAR AWARD**

It was agreed that the final judging day would be Monday 18 June. Posters are to be displayed informing of the red, white and blue theme and this is to be advertised also in the Petuaria Press.

Chairman ..... Date .....

**9. OPEN SPACES**

Councillor Mrs. Duckles reported on matters arising from the recent Allotment Committee meeting. This is to be discussed further at the next Environment meeting.

**10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 4 April 2012**

Chairman ..... Date .....